Lincoln Cdnnty'

AARCON engineers
Dr. Jack Sowards
Sox 10D, Arce, Idaho

Zene Elledge Pebruary 26, 1982

Dear Gene;

In canzideratiar of your-offer to leaze theTerra Mine,
3 elzims near Caliente, we accept and will coemmence pilot
ererations uszing the ore pile on the mine property immediately.

We will work at least128 shifts per year az permitted by
freezing ssnditiona, sznow, read conditions, and illnezs
and uaderstz=nd 1 will be allowed to continue. my lease
L2til we can no longer operate with profit or fail to
perferm sur wora in zeazdnegand due written notice will be glven,

We nave z2zreed 1o 7ay for this leasze a royalty of 15% osn all

ore Ltatcnes yielding less than 1 sunce gold per ton, and 25%

01 sl tatches yielding more than one nuﬁce. thiz to be paid

in zold a2 roon a3z extrzcted, and honesty 1s the essence of this contrast,

¥e unlderstand you have terminated all nrev.sus agreements
and will preveat any interference ia our operztisnz or
2zroement oy other terzons previosusly interested in the

Pronerty.
Veby traly
/é f/ /Mmsﬁ,

ck Sowards
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